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A | 
Mr, Andrew wat _ bls 
315 East 72nd Street 
New York, New York 

"Dear Mr. Schwartz: 

I have received your telegram of November 24th 
‘and understand your concern over the brutal assassination of 
President Kennedy. yy co 

oH of F&F, 
The President has instructed the FBI to/ conduct 

@ full investigation into th aassination of President/Kennedy 
and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. Ican asaure you that this 
Bureau will discharge its responsibilities in this regard with the 
same thoroughness and dispatch that have characterized our investi- 
“gations in the past. 
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NOTE: Bufiles reveal no information concerning Mr. Schwartz. 
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